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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Lydia Huang
Cc: Doug Herman; 'Diane Heinze'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Submittal of Technical Memorandum on Oakland Maintenance Center - RO414

Hello Lydia, 
 
The rejection message for the report upload was in response to the missing perjury statement for the historical 
document.  Please attach the Port of Oakland perjury statement and re‐upload the document. 
 
Thank You, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 
 

From: Lydia Huang [mailto:lydia@baseline-env.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 10:28 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: Doug Herman; 'Diane Heinze' 
Subject: Submittal of Technical Memorandum on Oakland Maintenance Center - RO414 
 
Hi Keith and Dilan,  
 
We received a rejection notice from the County’s ftp site and are concerned that you may not have received our memo. 
The rejection notice indicated that there was no perjury statement.  We uploaded two documents together: (1) our 
memo which had a perjury statement signed by the Port, and (2) a historical report that was not already on the County’s 
ftp site (a task you requested during out last meeting) which did not have a perjury statement.   We’re guessing it was 
the historical report that caused the rejection but we don’t know whether the memo was accepted.   
 
I left a voice mail with Keith yesterday to inquire but have not heard back yet.  In case the memo was also rejected from 
the ftp site, you can download the memo by using the link below. 
 
https://www.hightail.com/download/elNKM25JWlR6NE1QWWNUQw 
 
We can figure out what the ftp accepted and rejected when you have time.  Sorry to cause confusion.  Thanks. 
 
____________________ 
Lydia Huang 
Senior Engineer 
 

BASELINE Environmental Consulting 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite D 
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Emeryville, CA 94608 
Main: (510) 420‐8686 
Direct: (510) 987‐8116 
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